Wednesday, November 6, 2002

“In-School RFP’s Bidders Conference

BIDDERS QUESTIONS

1. WHAT IS THE TARGET POPULATION? We are only targeting graduating seniors who attend a Baltimore City Public School or those student that are scheduled to graduate in June 2003 from a Twilight School program. Youth may be between 16 – 21 years of age.  Most students will be in the 17-19 year old range. Twilight School youth may be a little older.

2. Does the program have to be school-based?  No, not necessarily. 

3. Can the program include additional criteria?  Yes. You can structure it to include other parameters to fit your program model, however, you MUST adhere to the basic WIA guidelines and target population.

4. When are proposals due?  December 6, 2002.  You may drop them off at the security desk and they will have a receipt for you.  If you come prior to Dec. 6th, we ask that you notify the office and we will have a support staff member available to give you a receipt.

5. If we have questions after reading the RFP who should we call?  Questions will be answered until  Nov. 22nd.  You may e-mail your questions to youthcareers@oedworks.com.  No questions will be answered after Nov. 22nd.  All questions will be posted for everyone to benefit.  We will respond to your questions within 72 hours.

6. Could you please describe “credentials”?  A credential is any local, state or nationally recognized certification.(i.e. high school diploma, GED, Skills Certificates, Work Readiness certificate, etc.)  

7. If a student has a GED does that qualify as a credential?  Yes it does.

8. What constitutes basic learning goal?  Can we determine that?   You may set basic skills goals for youth students. You make this determination based on the academic level of the youth. It may be as little as ½ grade level gains.

9. Does the performance measurement start once the youth exits the program?   Yes. We measure performance during the third quarter after exit. We do monitor program to see where they are and use progress as a predictor for meeting performance measures. 

10. Will we have to wait until a youth exits to send in an invoice?   No, you may invoice us on a monthly basis. These will be line item contracts. Your performance will affect continued funding.   

11. Is it feasible to exit a student before graduation?   We want to provide a bundle of services to them before they exit.  We’ll monitor non-positive measures closely to determine when to do the exit. This will be handled on an individual basis for each program.

12. If a student was in a program before, left and came back to enroll in an alternative program and is enrolled as a senior, can we service them?  Generally no, however, we will handle those situations on a case-by-case basis.

13. What is the minimum/maximum number of customers we can serve?  There is no minimum or maximum. You should base your numerical enrollment goals based on your program model and ability to actually place the youth in viable jobs. We are looking for QUALITY programs – not quantity.

14.  Are these students already identified and who is recruiting them? You are recruiting.  In the packet we ask you for a recruitment plan.  We are targeting in-school youth.

15. Regarding enrollments, is it feasible to meet outcome vs. meeting enrollment?  We look at 3 different areas in terms of measuring success, contractural goals, WIA Performance Measure and WIA Program elements

16. Is it fee for service? No. This is a line item cost reimbursable contract. Must know what it’ll cost to run your program. 

17. Are we allowed to provide academic services to students? No. You should concentrate on work readiness skills and placement. Academic skills programs are provided by the schools. Providers are asked to coordinate programming with those that are being offered by the schools. Basic Skills is a WIA requirement for youth if they are performing academically below the 8th grade. For in-school programs these services are provided by the school. 

18. Can we work with FUTURES students?  No, they already have Transition Advocates who are responsible for providing the same kind of service, so we ask that you do not recruit from this population. We want to target youth outside of the Empowerment Zone.  If you service youth in an Empowerment Zone, please refer to YO center to maximize our facilities and resources.
19. Are we responsible for the 1- month follow-up if we are not funded beyond the six months? No
20. On page 13 it notes that "services must have a strong emphasis on academic                           skill gains in basic English skills etc."  but based on discussions at the bidder's conference we came away with the impression that the WIA grant funds should not be spent on assisting youth meet academic requirements and the WIA funds should be used for career development and exploration, job readiness and placement and follow-up.  Is that a correct interpretation?  If a  portion of funds in the proposal were identified for academic remediation and or MFT prep, would that be a evaluated positively or negatively?  Jim that section is in the RFP because it is a requirement of the legislation that focus on both academic and occupational skills development for youth. I apologize if this was confusing in the RFP, but I thought we discussed this during the Bidders conference. Based upon the focus of this particular RFP we want education services to be handled by the school system as this is an in school program. Funds will not be granted for academic remediation programs under this RFP. Your program should compliment the academic programs that are offered by the schools that are required under WIA. 
21. We have a published tuition cost for organizations that covers this type of services.  Can this tuition rate be used as our budget proposal instead of developing a line item budget?  Yes, if the course for which you have established tuition is work readiness. 

22. We did not see any additional line items beyond the four categories listed on page (Section VII).  Are these the only breakouts you want (need).  Page 22 is a budget summary. Page 20 asks for a detailed line item budget and budget narrative. We did not create a form for this as each organization tends to use their own. 
 

23. The DLLR performance measure sheet for MOED did not provide an Older Youth entered employment rate -- what is the standard for that measure?  Was it simply that # 4 on the handout was mistyped?  Measure # 4 should be Older Youth Entered Employment Rate which is 63%. Sorry for this typographical error. Retention was listed twice. 
 

24. We noted that on page 4 the cost listed was $2000 per youth placement.  In the past          We have typically seen cost per more in terms of enrollees -- did you mean $2000 per enrollee?  No, $2000 per youth placement is correct. It is our expectation that programs will place youth in employment. We want all applicants to think realistically about the actual number of youth you will able to place. Simply enrolling youth in your program does not help us reach the desired outcome, which is job placement. 
